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Maryann Martin

From: John Fior
Sent: November 14, 2024 9:29 AM
To: Maryann Martin
Subject: FW: October 9, 2024 WPS Recreation & Cultural Centre Board Meeting Minutes
Attachments: Rec Ctr Brd Minutes 2024 10 09.pdf

 
 

From: John Fior <jfior@thearchipelago.ca>  
Sent: November 14, 2024 9:27 AM 
To: John Fior <jfior@thearchipelago.ca> 
Subject: FW: October 9, 2024 WPS Recreation & Cultural Centre Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 

From: Rebecca Johnson <rjohnson@parrysound.ca>  
Sent: October 30, 2024 10:54 AM 
To: Councillor Al Doubrough <adoubrough@carling.ca>; Councillor Debbie Zulak <dzulak@mckellar.ca>; Councillor 
Sherrill Judge <councillor_sj@shawanagafirstnation.ca>; Councillor Terry Fellner <terryfellner@seguin.ca>; Donald 
Sanderson <dsanderson@wpshc.com>; drobinson@mcdougall.ca; Jamie McGarvey <jmcgarvey@parrysound.ca>; Bert 
Liverance - Reeve <bliverance@thearchipelago.ca>; Terry Fellner - Seguin (tfellner@hotmail.com) 
<tfellner@hotmail.com> 
Cc: Ann MacDiarmid <annmacdiarmid@seguin.ca>; Councillor Bruce Kelly <bkelly@carling.ca>; George Ashford 
<gashford@parrysound.ca>; JJ Blower <jblower@mcdougall.ca>; Councillor Lindsay McConnell 
<council1@wasauksing.ca>; Mike Kekkonen <mkekkonen@mckellar.ca>; Tom Lundy - CouncillorWard1B 
<tlundy@thearchipelago.ca>; Adam Good <ced@wasauksing.ca>; Clayton Harris <charris@parrysound.ca>; Deborah 
Pegahmagabow <doh@wasauksing.ca>; Ina Watkinson <clerk@mckellar.ca>; Jason Inwood <jinwood@seguin.ca>; John 
Fior <jfior@thearchipelago.ca>; Kevin McLlwain <cao@carlingtownship.ca>; Stephanie Phillips 
<sphillips@parrysound.ca>; Tim Hunt <THunt@mcdougall.ca> 
Subject: October 9, 2024 WPS Recreation & Cultural Centre Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Please see attached open and closed meeting minutes for the October 9, meeting of the Board. 
 
Councillor Lundy asked how many viewers watch the live stream of the meetings. I looked back at the number of 
viewers for meetings over the course of 2024, and the following are the varied results: 
 
Jan 10:                 110 
Feb 14:                61 
Mar 13:               94 
Apr 10:                107 
May 8:                 62 
June 12 :              299 
Aug 14:                123 
Sept 11:              66 
Oct 9:                  54 
 
***************************************** 
Rebecca Johnson 


